ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURTS

MARYLAND JUDICIAL CENTER
580 TAYLOR AVENUE
JODICU’XS ANNAPOLIS, MARYLAND 21401

Pamela Harris
State Court Administrator
410-260-1295
Questions/Responses No. 2 to the

Request for Proposal (RFP) K16-0011-25

Installation of Cell Phone Signal Boosters for Maryland Judiciary’s
Annapolis Complex

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received by e-mail and
are answered and posted for all prospective Offerors who received the RFP. The
statements and interpretations contained in the following responses to questions are
not binding to the Maryland Judiciary unless the RFP is expressly amended.

Nothing in the Maryland Judiciary’s response to these questions is to be construed as
agreement to or acceptance by the Maryland Judiciary of any statement or
interpretation on the part of the Offeror asking the question.

5. Question: How many phones are in use at each location (by carrier)?

Response: The requested information is not available, however, a total
number of employees by site is listed below.

BUILDING NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
ANNEX 112
JECC 65, (up to 300 visitors)
DC TRAFFIC PROCESSING/DC 22
DATA ENTRY
DC TRANSCRIBING/SELF HELP | 16
CENTER
DC WAREHOUSE 30
DC CABINET SHOP 2
DC SECURITY OFFICE 3
DC ENGINEERING AND 8
CENTRAL SERVICES
JIS 135
A-POD 163
COA 60 (up to 200 visitors)
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6. Question: Will any of the locations require work to be done at night or on
weekends? If so please specify the hours and days when the work can be done.

Response: It is not expected that work will need to be completed after hours.
Work in the COA building should generally be scheduled for the third and
fourth week of each month.

7. Question: Will you schedule a second site walk to include roof access?

Response: See amendment one.

Issued by: Khrystine Bunche, Procurement Officer

August 18, 2015



